Council Minutes February 25, 2025

Meeting was called to order at 6:00pm, followed by the pledge.

Attendance: Terry Seibert, Seth Seibert, Bruce Rickard, Brian Webb, Amanda Crouch, Bryan Selhorst, Chelsea Wilsey, Josh Kinney, Kristina Boroff

Ross Finke, Lanny Hammitt, Erin Gardner -The Daily Standard, Blake Frank

Mayor:

No update on the recycle grant yet.

Solicitor:

Ross spoke with George Moore about the newspaper article. He clarified the correct process for Mr. Hammitt to file a complaint. Ross will schedule a meeting with Mr. Hammitt and Mr. Moore. They will address the worst property. Ross thanked The Daily Standard for the article.

Minutes: There was a motion by Amanda to waive the reading of the minutes, seconded by Bryan Selhorst, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea. There was a motion by Bryan Selhorst with a second by Seth to approve the minutes, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea.

Street Commissioner:

Josh stated that Cody would like to renew the law mowing contract for 2025 if the village wants to. The guys are going to start replacing the Christmas light bulbs over the summer. The witches hat is finished and will be reinstalled when the ground is complete. There was a motion by Seth with a second by Bryan Selhorst to approve the report, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea. There was a motion by Bryan Selhorst with a second by Amanda to approve the lawnmowing contract with CJ for 2025, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea.

Zoning:

New Business:

- The Mendon community garage sales will be held Saturday, May 10.
- The spring clean up day will be held Saturday, May 17. We will get three dumpsters from Dumpsterman.
- Brush Collection will be held during the week of May 12-16.

Old Business:

Legislation:

Resolution 2025-01 to approve the master service agreement with Amp Ohio for participation in safety and training programs. There was a motion by Amanda with a second by Chelsea to vote on emergency, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea. There was a motion by Amanda with a second by Bruce to vote on passage, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea.

·	ryan Selhorst to approve the checks and purchase orders, Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea.
There was a motion by Chelsea with a second by Seth to approve the financial statements, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea. There was a motion by Seth with a second by Brian Webb to approve the mileage, roll call: Bruce – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth – yea, Chelsea – yea, Amanda – yea.	
Terry Seibert – Mayor	Amanda Crouch– President
Kristina Boroff – Fiscal Officer	

Guests: